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Location

DOUGLAS PARADE NEWPORT, HOBSONS BAY CITY

Municipality

HOBSONS BAY CITY

Level of significance

Heritage Inventory Site

Heritage Inventory (HI) Number

H7822-0535

Heritage Listing

Victorian Heritage Inventory



There is some confusion as to where the Coal Wharves finish and the Oil Wharves begin, and
it is possible that the different construction methods actually distinguish the two different wharf
phases and uses. The upright (uncut) piles in the northern section date to the 1911 - 1915

period of sheet piling, and the southern section (rectangular section sawn piles) dates to the
Interpretation 1923,

of Site
These wharves are part of the Newport Oil Wharves (H7822-0534) -this information has
recently been provided by Peter Lovell in 2006. The wharf was a significant component of the
Newport Power Station, which provided much of the power for the Melbourne region. They are
a prominent aesthetic feature of the Yarra River foreshore.

Hermes

Number 13687

Property

Number

History

Two phases of construction were undertaken to build the oil wharves. Sheet piling was installed for the first oil
berths from 1911-1915 by the Melbourne Harbour Trust to service the needs of the British Imperial Oil Company,
which had established a new depot at Spotswood in 1913. The berths consisted of free standing piers stood 8 m
from the and parallel to the sheet piling/ shoreline, and were accessed via connecting landings/ gangways to the
shore. The installation of the wharves led to the widening of the river so as not to impede navigation of the
channel. This section consisted of the unshaped circular piles at the northern end of the site. When the
Commonwealth Oil Refinery Co. established a bulk terminal at Spotswood on 1923, a second wharf (Berth 4) was
constructed. This facility was erected to the south of the first wharf, and was made from rectangular sawn piles.
The berth was of similar construction to the first phase outlined above (Lovell, 2006: 4, 11). This phase was
mistakenly identified as the Newport Coal Wharf (H7822-0535) earlier in this assessment project.

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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